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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. S. 2018

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors (PSDS)
School Heads of Secondary
Municipal DORP Coordinators (Secondary)
District DORP Coordinators (Elementary)
Division DORP Core Group

FROM: ATTY. DONATO D. BALDERAS, JR.
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: DIVISION ORIENTATION-WORKSHOP FOR DROPOUT REDUCTION PROGRAM (DORP)
MUNICIPAL COORDINATORS (Secondary) and DISTRICT COORDINATORS (Elementary)
and DORP Division Core Group

DATE: November 5, 2018
P A R T I C UL A R 5§

1. Please be informed and advise your Drop Out Reduction Program (DORF) Municipal
Coordinators (Secondary), District Coordinators (Elementary) and DORP Division Core
Group to attend a Division Orientation-Workshop on November 8, 2018 at 8:00 o'clock in
the morning at Third Floor Executive Building of Pozorrubio, Pangasinan.

2. Attendees to this conference will bring with them the First and Second Quarter Reports in
hard and soft copies, laptop, extension wire and pocket wi-fi for the workshop.

3. This workshop aims to orient and capacitale our DORP Coordinators thru workshop in the
preparation of reliable data and facilitate the submission of report on drop outs for SY 2018-
2019,

4, Attendance is a MUST. No proxy is allowed.

5. For your information and compliance,
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